FAIRM&E

Fairmont Economic Development Authorlty

WWW. falrmont.org

REGULAR MEETING
City Hall 2" Floor Conference Room
AGENDA: Monday, December 11, 2023, 4:30

1. Opening
1.1 Welcome/Call to Order
1.2 Approval of Agenda

2.0 Business Oversight / Responsibilities
2.1 Consent Agenda
2.1.1  Previous Meeting Minutes- November 13, 2023
2.1.2 November 2023 Financials

2.2 Actions Taken or Related to Progress/Status Reports
2.2.1 Community Award Presentation

2.2.2 Negotiate loan accommodation with current owner of Fairmont Brewing
Co. to enable sale of the business.

2.2.3  Approve 3 FEDA loans endorsed by the FEDA loan committee.

2.2.4  Approve transfer of funds into Fagade & Micro Loan fund for 2024

3.0 Strategic Conversations
3.1.1 Monthly Report
3.1.2 FEDA closed on new Industrial Park property
3.1.3 Presented to Nation League of Cities — FEDA Revolving Loan Fund
3.1.4 The Retail Coach update

4.0 Board Discussion

5.0 Meeting Wrap-Up
5.1 Review Actions to be Taken
5.2 Next Meeting —January 8, 2023

6.0 Adjourn

FEDA Mission: We support the successful growth and pride of the Fairmont area businesses
and citizens.



FAIRMEINT

STAFF MEMO
Prepared by: Meeting Date: [0 Consent Agenda ltem| Agenda ltem #
FEDA - Coordinator Regular Agenda Item | 2.2.1
[J Public Hearing
Reviewed by: Item: Community Award Presentation
Presented by: Action Requested: Accept Award
FEDA - Coordinator
Vote Required: Staff Recommended Action:
[ Simple Majority
O Two Thirds Vote Board/Commission/Committee Recommendation:
[J Roll Call

PREVIOUS COUNCIL ACTION

REFERENCE AND BACKGROUND

FEDA is being recognized as representing the City of Fairmont who had the most SBA qualified
loans in the past year. FEDA will be awarded a check for $1,000.00.

BUDGET IMPACT
$1,000.00

SUPPORTING DATA/ATTACHMENTS




FAIRMENT

STAFF MEMO

Prepared by:
FEDA - Coordinator

Meeting Date:
12.11.23

[J Consent Agenda Item
Regular Agenda Item
[0 Public Hearing

Agenda Item #
2.2.2

Reviewed by:

Item: Negotiate loan accommodation with current owner of
Fairmont Brewing Co. to enable sale of the business.

Presented by:
FEDA - Coordinator

Action Requested: Approve Accommodation

Vote Required:

X Simple Majority
O Two Thirds Vote
J Roll Call

Staff Recommended Action: Approve

Board/Commission/Committee Recommendation:

PREVIOUS COUNCIL ACTION

REFERENCE AND BACKGROUND

The current owner of the business hopes to sell the business to another local owner; however
the sale will result in a shortfall of funds compared to the outstanding loans. The shortfall will

amount to $50,000.00 and the current owner is asking FEDA and two other subordinate lenders
to help him work through this shortfall. FEDA staff has negotiated, pending board approval, for
the owner to pay $60,000.00 of a total $80,000.00 owed to FEDA at closing, with FEDA writing a

personal note to the original owner for $20,000.00 over 9 years with a 5 year balloon.

BUDGET IMPACT

Recouping 75% of the money loaned to the original owner, with prospects to be paid the other 25% over

time.

SUPPORTING DATA/ATTACHMENTS




FAIRMENT

STAFF MEMO
Prepared by: Meeting Date: [0 Consent Agenda ltem| Agenda Item #
FEDA - Coordinator 12.11.23 Regular Agenda Iltem 2.23
[ Public Hearing
Reviewed by: Item: Approve 3 FEDA Loans endorsed by the FEDA Loan
Committee
Presented by: Action Requested: Approve 2 RLF loans and 1 micro loan
FEDA - Coordinator
Vote Required: Staff Recommended Action: Approve
X Simple Majority
O Two Thirds Vote Board/Commission/Committee Recommendation:
1 Roll Call

PREVIOUS COUNCIL ACTION

REFERENCE AND BACKGROUND

The FEDA loan committee met on 12-7-23 and reviewed loan packets for 3 different businesses.
All 3 loans were approved unanimously by the committee and found to have merit. The loans
were as follows:

Indulge & Co. - $65,000.00 from the RLF
FBC Operations LLC (Fairmont Brewing Co.) - $75,000.00 from the RLF
Shenanigan’s - $5,500 from the Micro Loan Fund

BUDGET IMPACT
$145,500.00 from our loan funds.

SUPPORTING DATA/ATTACHMENTS




FAIRMENT

STAFF MEMO
Prepared by: Meeting Date: | [] Consent Agenda Item| Agenda Item #
FEDA - Coordinator 12.41.23 (| Regular Agenda Item 2.2.4

[J Public Hearing

Reviewed by: Item: Transfer funds from reserves to Fund 217
Presented by: Action Requested: Approve transfer of funds from reserves to
FEDA - Coordinator Fund 217 to replenish Fagade and Micro Loan funds.
Vote Required: Staff Recommended Action: Approve
X Simple Majority
O Two Thirds Vote Board/Commission/Committee Recommendation:
1 Roll call

PREVIOUS COUNCIL ACTION

REFERENCE AND BACKGROUND

FEDA staff is asking that $30,000.00 be moved from reserves to fund the Facade and Micro Loan
programs from Fund 217 for 2024.

BUDGET IMPACT

$30,000.00 from reserves to our facade and micro loan funds.

SUPPORTING DATA/ATTACHMENTS




| abey

00'000°0T9 S 9T'6756S S 99'EV9'EE0’T S €6'SSTLT9 S 9¥'T/5'0S8 S §195sy |B10L
B 3 - s = & - S - S Aluno) unueln wouy ang
- S - $ - S - $ - S spun4 JayiQ woly ang
. $ 00£L0'0T S 00°006% 5 - 5 = $ 3|qeAII3Y sueo 3|qeAldiod
¥/ €06'06¢ S SEBPLYT S 8L'T89'TveE S E0°LET'E0T S = S 9|4eAISIY SueoT
= $ = & = S - S - S 3|qeAladay Ss1unoddy
- S - S - S - S SLTIVY S 1usnbuljag ‘@|qenladay saxe|
” $ (99'029) S (6T°Lv6'vE) S (£5¥19°8T) S (0££02'87) S awisnlpy anjep 13x/eN
9Z'960'6TE S L¥PPTTSE S LT'600'TCL S LY'EEL'TEY S T¥[9E'vL8 S ysed S}ossyY
STUVYD 011N ajqejroday-uoN 2|qerioday A3Q uod3
8T¢ pung LTZ pung 9TZ pung STZ pung 0TZ pung s}aays aduejeg
LE'EID'BOS'T  $ spund ||V |e10L
92'960'6T€ S SUBOT S3YVD 8T pund
LY vTT'SE S SUBO7 ODIN LTZ pPuUn4
LT°600°TZL S sueoq a|qepoday-uoN 9Tz pund
LYV EEL'TEY S Sueo7 3|geyoday STz pun4
yoouqsunds uo ajgejieae Jou 128png - S JB9A JUBLIND OTZ pund
“198png s|qe|leay :8undadsold
€202/0¢/11

Ajioyiny uawdojanag s1wouod3 Juowiiey



cCoooco

o

(==l

o o

OCocoOo0O0O0OoOC

0
0
v86€

~ skean

Z abeyq

000 000 000 000 000 Pr'E89 99°0Z6'GY 00°000'0S 00°000°05
000 000 000 000 000 98'768 99'5£0°85 00°000'GL 00°000'SL
000 000 000 000 000 19991 LT'EE8'9 00°000'0L 00°000'0L
000 000 00°0 00'0 000 98'268 99'G£0'85 00°000'SZ 00°000'SL
00'0 00°0 000 000 000 9,59 95'655'2r 00°000'SS 00°000'55
00°0 000 000 000 000 $2'G65 ' 069'8€ 00°000'0% 00°000'0S
0070 00'0 00'0 000 00'0 L9'OLY £6'6%2'91 00°000'G2 00°000'62
000 000 000 000 000 68°ZEL SL°L90'E9 00°000'SL 00°000'SL
00'0 000 000 00°0 000 L9°9LY L5°916'ZL 00°000'5Z 00°000'5Z
00'0 000 00°0 000 000 L9OLY 95°999'LL 00°000'5Z 00°000'5Z
000 000 000 00°0 000 L99LY 95'999'L L 00°000'5Z 00°000'G2
000 00'0 0070 00°0 00°0 L9°9LY 95°999'LL 00°000'6Z 00°000'GZ
000 00'0 000 00°0 000 L99LY 95°999°LL 00°000'52 00°000°G2
000 00'0 00'0 00°0 000 zZ'66 06°8SL'Y 66'805'L 66'805'L
0070 00'0 00°0 00'0 000 L99LY 68°6¥Z L1 00°000'G2 00°000'62
LL'9LY'S 0£'991't L99LY L9°9L¥ L99LY L99LY 09'999°91 00°000'GZ 00°000'52
000 000 000 000 000 19'9LY 2Z'eE8'0L 00°000'GZ 00°000'SZ
00°0 000 00°0 0070 000 £E'EEE 87'999'8 00°000'02 00°000'02
000 000 000 000 000 0v'szy 0£'608'99 00°000'SL 00°000'SL
00°0 000 000 000 000 L99LY S5°9LY'0L 00°000'5Z 00°000'GZ
00°0 00°0 0070 00'0 000 L99LY 55°9Lp'01L 00°000'5Z 00°000'GZ
000 000 000 00'0 000 9L'sz0°L £5°009'8% 00°000'SL 00°000°GL
000 000 000 00°0 000 €151 £L°102'22 00°009's2 00°009'5Z
0070 00°0 000 00°0 00'0 81'v90'c LZ'8LE'LOL 00°000°0%2 00°000'0%2
000 00°0 000 000 00'0 L OLL 0£'66L'T 5L°08¢'8 G£'08E'8
00°0 000 000 00°0 000 82'965't 0L't26'Gy 00°000'09€ 00°000'09€
000 00°0 000 00'0 000 00842 ZLEBE'L 00°000'02 00°000'02
00'0 000 000 000 00°0 oL’ Ly 00°Z€6'L 00'589't 00°589't
0070 000 000 000 000 6¥ VSt £9'919'85 00°000'SL 00°000'SL
000 00'0 000 000 000 6t Gt v1'851'2S 00°000'5L 00°000'GL
000 00'0 000 000 0070 LLYSS 9E'Ers'Ze 00°000'SL 00°000°GL
LLZPY'9 6t°122'9 vS'EL ¥SEL $SEL ¥SEL LL'ZPr'9 00°€29'L 00°€29'L

eng [e10L £ JeAD sjuewded ¢ swewded z wewded | wewAled eduejeg  pesingsiqg uny ueon

Jejnbey weun)
———enQ sewded jo siskleuy——
Z 4o | ebed nv :8oYO ueo
wd 4152 :ewj] uny v :Aunc) v smeg
€£202/v0reL :ejeq uny
€£202/0€/LL :e1eq yoino

Hodeay buiby

8snoyuaals) s,uszuer

edg 5 uojes abjnpu|
SOIPMS 1UIWag)

D71 ‘uojes Alualag
seday y9a

ou| yuowlied

Jo ssauj4 abp3 Bumny
om

‘Auedwon Buimalg Juowlie
om

‘Auedwo) Buimaig juoluie
solpmig Al01S InO

1eg Jaze|g

-ou| ‘Buumoenuep
splemy juolulie

277 'saueT Jowmog

jou il

‘Jajuay ssaujlop B 14 aar
anbnnog dn Appio

yauey ayy

suebjueuaysg

“oU] 'Juowlie

jo ssauylg abp3 Bumno
Jieday ¥wa

*ou| 'sionpoid

ubig % sse|o uowle
ssald uewanuip

“ou| ‘aaeby |3

oam

'Iajua) ssau|lap B }4 aan
071 'snid buidig sen g 2 @
‘Byn uing ax1a17

ou| ‘sn|d Buideaspuen)
By Ning axa1z

“ou| Jakaw ]

s|eg ' euuo)

D77 4201g 18yoing juoulie
aulyoep

g Buipjapn yeoysapaim
saiuadold papuip (1P
eiyiuAn ‘ 1abuissuy

LOEC
Soce
roce
£0ze
20ce

Loge

60Le

L0Le
aole
soLe

roLe
£0LT

cole
LoLe
LL0E
600¢

8002
L00Z

S002
y002
€00

¢00¢
Loog
c061
1061
0L
LOLL
¢091
1091

c0stL
v0ZL
vOLL

L066 03 LOLO Wolj sueoj apnjouj

o

'spun4

NI ‘Juouniied jo A0



¢ abed

%LST %LST %LST %LST %LST
LL'8O0L'EE LL'80L'ET LL'BOL'ET LL'8OL'ET LL'8OLEE
- = 26'£98°0Z
61°88E°01 LZ°06¥
ze'8ss'Ll L 06¥ L2 06¥
sheq 11 enq [0l € JBAQ syeuwded ¢ sjuewied z wewdied | wewded
Jejnbe;
—en(] sjusWied jo sishleuy——— e
Z oz ebed v 11800 ueo
wd gp:15Z ewy] uny iy :Aunop
€202/0/CL ‘ejleg uny
€202/0¢/LL -eleq yoind

¥L'€LO'668

yodeay Buiby

SIESLE U] 818 UDIYM SSIUBIE] UBO| JO [BI0 e

suejjoq wenbujieq ueed

sugjjoq uenbujjeq [SI0L 4.

YLLBL'EEL'L

YL LEL'EEL'L s|®mo)
jurny ueon
1066 0} LOLO woly sueoj 3pnjoy|
v Hfuo
v smes 1Y ‘spung

NI ‘wouliied jo A0



 abey

(AV 9p:11 = €20Z/9/T1) dueeg e

Alewiung-"1o)

000
000

6C T8O
o're6
€1oL
000
00°0%
10229
90°LI6
9% 6011
000
000
000
00°0
00°0
LEG66I]
00'8ES
000

000

000
¥$9°9L9°01
17'e61°1
68TO1°S
ITTI6OS
000

000
09'1+5°€8

000
000
000
000
000
00°0
000
000
€L'8T
000
000
000
00°0
000
00°0
000
S€9¢
000
000
000
SL vy
0S€s
SL8TT
8E°EST
000
000
8t 16v'e

000
000

6T T80
[
€19l
000
000t
10°C29
6L ST6
9F' 608711
000
000
000
00°0
00°0
LE661°]
SEP9C
000
000

000
6E8IITI
16°9¥T°1
9 1EEs
65°S91°9
000
000
80°€E0°LS

000
00°0
000
000
000
00°0
00°0
00°0
000
000
000
000
000
00°0
00°0
000
00°0
000
000
000
00°0
000
000
00°0
000
0070
000

000
00°0
00°00s
00700071
0000
00°0¥T°€
00°008°L
00°00¢
00°008°I
00°000°1
000
000
000
000
000
00°008°€
00698
000
000
000
00°0L8°FT
00+8¢°1
00°616°S
00°091°L
000
000
00'99t'S6

Auprqery awiig
S[EILO Atqnd
Joueansu] Auadol

AjiqerT [eauany

SuIsIaApY 12110

OUBMO|[Y JED)

Sururel], (ARl

ageisod

auoydajay,

SADIAIDG PAIIENUO)) IAYI()
$29,] [B5a7]

$22] SunRawsuy

S201A12§ SunUNOdDY 2 Sunipny
s[an,| 1010}y

|ddng euononnsuy 3y Suruier],
$a11088000Y 2 satjddng 2010
sourinsu| dwoyy y1opm
aournsuj yuawAoldwaup
Jouemsuy ANjIqesi(]

2ourINSU] )17

aouEINSU Y)[eat]

ALIPIW

SuonNQLIUOY) Y OId
SUONNQLIUOY) VY d
saako|dwsy awn-1red
AWIIdAQ) = sadAo[dwiz] awn-[n g

1Sy - saako]dwzy awn-n,
wawdo]aAa(] WOUOIT

:._U:_QG—U\rQD JIouody

0099€-00€9¥-01T
00S9€-0089+-012
S129€-00894-01T
S119€-0059v-01T
SOEFE-00S94-01T
00¥EE-0089¥-01T
001£€-00894-012
00ZTE-00894-012
001TE-00S9t-01T
00T1£-0059+-01T
00+0€-0059+-01T
00E0E-0089+-01T
0010£-009%-01C
00T12-0059-01¢
0ZLOT-00$94-01T
0TI10T-00€9+-01T
001ST-0089%-01T
0TTPI-0089t-01T
00rE1-0059-01C
00EE1-0059+-01T
0TIE1-0089t-01T
00ST1-00894-01T
0Z2Z1-00894-01T
0TITI-0089-01T
0ZTEOI-0059F-01T
07Z01-0089¢-01T
0TI01-0089¥-01T
00€9t W _.ﬂ:._ﬂn_uﬂ._
ASNHdXH

012 punyg

Duepeg suipuy

POLIAJ SIY L, MPAI)

POLIAG ST, NqIQ

Joue[eqg sutuuIsag

INEINAIVA

junowy 1aspng

uondusaq

WY9t-11 - £20T/90/T1

JIQUInN junoddy

poLag
P
195[)

doueleq [eL], Arewung

JIO8pa] [BISURD)



G abey

(N 9F: 11 = £20T/9/T1) ddue|eg [P, AlPWWNg-"0

LOSHFOSI P6ETS b 10696t 1 000 00'8€0°90T ‘S[EIOL HSNHIXH 00S9%-01T

000 000 000 000 00000t ONBZIUBSI() ATALD) O} SUOIRUO(] 0006t-0089+-01¢
000 000 000 000 000 Pied SIxXg], SO6EP-00S97-01T
000 000 000 000 000 SNOAUB[[IISTA YO 006£¥-0089-01¢
000 000 000 000 000 SHO-alIM UBOT] S18EP-0059+-01¢T
0°S18°CT 00°0 COSI8TC 000 00°0£8°cY Sunaadsoig 0I8EF-0069t-01C
00°00S°E 000 00°00S°E 000 000 asuadxz 1sasau] SOBEF-00S9-01T
000 000 00°0 000 00°0 533 pre)) Npa1p 008EF-0089%-01T
000 000 0070 000 000 s1ajyduwiey 7 syoog 00SEP-00€9¥-01T
96798 000 96798 000 00000t suonduosgng  san( 00£Er-009-01T

dduejeg suipuy POLIa] SIY ], JIPII)  POLIdJ SIY [ Nqa(] 2ureg Sulumsag junowy Ja3png uondrisaq JIqunp Juneddy



g abed

(Y 911 - £20T/9/T1) 20ue(eg [BL], AlRWWNG-TT0

00 SO 1LI P6'€TE Y P6'8TYSLI 000 00°0s57€ST-
00°SO1°1LI P6'€TSY 6 8T9°SLI 00°0 0008S°€ST-
00°CO1"1LI P6'€TSY F6'8T9SLI 000 00°0S5°€5T
£6'659°0T 000 £6'659°0T 000 00TISLY
00'881°9 000 00°88+°9 000 00°008°€1
000 000 000 000 000058
£0°0S1 000 £0°081 000 0029T

85 6Pt 000 8C 6VE 000 00°00L
8L€98T 000 8LE9RT 000 00°008°¢
111009 000 111009 000 00°00€'8
Irel9 000 17619 000 00°08T'1
8G€TI'T 000 8SETIT 000 00°000°S
00°0 000 000 000 000
0T'1zs 000 0T'1es 000 00°00¢
000 000 000 000 000

00°0 000 00°0 000 000

000 000 000 000 000
60°86€°1 000 60'86€°1 000 00°000°8
000 000 00°0 000 000

000 000 000 000 00°0
SISyl 000 SISyl 000 00°00¢
000 000 000 000 000

s|e0] woday

EIOL 01T pung

S[e10], ASNHIXH

S[EI0], ASNHIXH 0099%-01T

pie g saxe],

suipping - jurepy 2 sneday
I9MAS WI0)S

uu.}aum

[esodsic] asnjay

santnr seH

19180

samnn ooaH

Ad1104 12109

wawdmbsy s10102NRU0D)
douemsuy Auadol]
Anpiger [eiauan
auoydajay,

S2IIAIIG PAIORIUOY) DY)
SADIAIAG [BUOISSAJOL] IDYIO)
$23.] [e8a]

sarjddng neday Surpjing

sarjddng Suiuea)
Fuipjing Joleqnou|

S06£F-0099F-01T
0010+-0099t-01¢
0098€-0099+-01T
00S8€-0099t-01¢
0TF8E-0099t-01¢
00£8£-0099+-01C
00T8E-00994-01T
0018£-0099+-01T
0089€-00994-01T
00L9€-0099¥-01T
S179€-0099+-01T
S119€-0099%-01T
001TE-0099+-01T
00TLE-0099+-01T
0ZT01€-00994-01T
00F0E-0099P-01T
00£TT-0099+-01T
0011Z-0099¢-01T
0099t uaunedacg

Jduefeg Suipuy

POLID] SIY L JIPAL)

portag SIYL Nqd

dueeyg suruuIsdg

junowy 1aspng

uondridsag

1IquIny Junoddy



J abed

(A LF11 - £T0Z/9/T1) 2auefeg [eu], Aewwng-10

000 00°0 000 0070 000 4440
000 000 000 000 000 1UALND - IABDT YIUG PANUIIY
000 000 000 000 000 AR DI PaNIOAY
000 000 000 000 000 Jua1Iny) - UDNEITA Paniddy
000 000 000 000 000 UONRIBA PANIIY
000 000 000 000 000 QRPN PANINIY
000 000 000 000 000 Vdd paniooy
000 000 000 000 000 VOl paniday
000 TE9SE°TY 91'896°59 ¥z e 000 quArg sauees 3 sodeg panioay
YEPLT - 99°LES T 0v 675701 80992 000 spun.{ JayiQ o1 ang
00°§7€ P8ITH8I1 +6'S18°0T1 01°L90°T- 000 AqeAR SN0y
9 1L5 088 PY E6E06T 80'8E0°616 78°926°129 000 S[RI0L S1ASSV
000 000 000 00°0 000 swan| predaig
000 9TEIT Er 000 9TEITER 000 Aunop unepy wol,g angg
000 000 000 000 000 1,A00) [B1PA,] WOl an(]
000 00°000°01 000 00°000°01 000 spun.{ Jay1Q) woi ang
000 000 000 000 00°0 A[qRAIADY SURO']
00°0 000 000 000 000 [y Auadold - v
000 0S'T0Z'0T 0S207°0T 00°0 000 SIPURLIIA - AV
000 00°0 000 00°0 000 OSIA - WV
000 000 000 000 000 pIR) WP - AV
000 000 000 000 00°0 Surg Anpnn - ¥y
S 000 000 SLLLEY 000 wanbui[a(] - AquAIINY SINE],
0L'LOT'$T- 000 0070 0L'LOT'8T- 00°0 waunsnipy an[eA 1axIep
1'L9EPLS 89°LL69IT 85°SE8'86 15°606°T68 000 o)

Juatdo[aAd(] S1wou0as

SILIT-00000-01T
£IL1T-00000-01T
CTILIT-00000-01T
11L1T-00000-01T
OILTT-00000-01T
60L12-00000-01¢
FOL1T-00000-01T
£0L1T-00000-01T
0091T-00000-01T
00L0T-00000-01T

00T0T-00000-01T
SHLLITIEVI]

00SS1-00000-01T
POTE[-00000-01C
00T€1-00000-01C
001€1-00000-01T
00611-00000-01T
LOSTI-00000-01T
90&11-00000-01T
POST11-00000-01T
¢0S11-00000-01¢
00£T1-00000-01T
00L01-00000-01T
£0r01-00000-01T
00101-00000-01T

SLASSV

01T puny

ueeg suipuy]

POLIAJ SIY L, HPAI)

polRd SIY L 3qaQ

Juejeg SuluuISag

INCIAIIVA

ket B uondrisa( Jaquiny Junoddy
€TOTI1 O [0 poLId |

WVLY 11 - £20T/90/T1 pawLl

12qnaisq 1asn

ddueegq [eL], Arewiwing

I93pa] [erouan)



g abey

(Y LF 11 - £207/9/T1) 2durjeg] [BL], AlRWWNS-TT0

65 S80°LET YT SLT 0TS €8°09¢°LEL 000 000 s[e10], 017 pun.
SLTT1809- 000 000 8L YTI°809- 000 S[RI0L AONVIVE ANNA
8L ¥T1°809- 00°0 000 8L ¥T1°809- 000 H / durjeg pun 000SZ-00000-01T
HONVIVE AN
60'19€°s- 08'188°6ZT SL'TTERET F0'TOS'EL- 00°0 S[PI0L, SHLLITIEVIT
000 000 00°0 000 000 DQEAIZIO ] - ANUIAIY PALIRJa(] LOTTT-00000-01T
St b 000 00°0 SLF 000 SOXE] WANDUIA(-ANY paLiaja(] 90TTT-00000-01T
000 000 00°€56°1 00°€S61- 000 a|qede  susodaqy 0002Z-00000-01¢
000 1S°L ISL 000 000 ajqedeg 2177 [eueje) TI81T-00000-01T
000 TE061°1 00°0SZ°1 8965~ 000 alqeAed VSH L181T-00000-01T
000 0070 000 00°0 000 dqEAR SUJ WAL VY 01812-00000-01T
000 I8€61'T 78'1T9°C 0L'LTI- 000 qeAR 2IRIIPIN 60812-00000-01T
000 sriee sriee 000 000 d|qeARd VINDI 80812-00000-01T
000 00°0 000 00°0 00°0 A|quAR san(] o) LOSIT-00000-01T
000 000 000 000 000 a[qeAe ] WUAWINNY SO81T-00000-01T
000 8160811 9L9LOTI 8SL9S- 000 alqeAed ViHd $O81Z-00000-01T
000 8T°€99°01 TEBOT1I 0 9ps- 000 ajqeAed vl €081T-00000-01T
000 6S'STL'E 19°126'¢ 20961 000 alqeAed H/m ams T081T-00000-01T
000 €I'SSLL 8E0S1°8 CTS6E- 000 alqeAeg H/M [23opay] [0812-00000-01T
000 000 000 000 000 awodu] panduu] 0SLIT-00000-01T
000 000 000 000 00°0 poag nds STLIT-00000-01T
00°0 000 000 000 00°0 H/m 22A0]dwis 1m0 0TLIT-00000-01T
ueey suipuy POLIdJ SIY I, JIPaa)  porLdg Siy | nqaq dueryg suluuIsdY junowy 1spng uonduisaqy quny] junony



6 abed

(INV L¥11 - £207/9/T1) ddue(eg] [Bu], Arwiung-10

96'SE1°Tl 9TLSLIT TTE68'EE 000 000
LO6ITS09- 000 000 L6611°€09- 000
LO6'611°S09- 00°0 000 L6'611°509- 000
000 00°€pe 00°€re 000 000
000 000 000 000 000
000 000 00°0 000 000
000 00°Eve 00°ErE 000 000
£6'SSTLIO 9OTYIVIT TTOSS'€E L6'611°609 000
00°0 000 000 000 00°0
000 000 000 000 000
000 000 000 000 000
€O'LELTE0T 9T ILO' 1T 000 6T°80T+TT 000
00°0 000 000 000 000
000 000 000 000 000
000 000 000 000 000
000 00°0 000 000 000
LSY1981- 000 000 LS Y1981~ 000
LY EEL'TEY 00°epe TTOSS'EE §T9TS66€ 000

S|R0L €1z puny

SBIOL HONVIVH ANNd

3 / @duE[Rg pUun |

S[EI0L SHLLI'IEVIT

U] PANIIY - ANUIANY PALIAJA(]
spun,j Jaij0) 01 an¢]
J[qRAR,] STUNOIIY

‘S[PI0L S1ASSV

1,A00) IO WOl ang
NIA JO 21818 Wod.] ang]
spun,{ 12y woi.f ang]
J[QBALIIIY SUROT]
ASIPURYDIAN -}V

IS - AV

pae) 1paL) - AV

Fuig Anmn - 4y
uaunsnipy anjea jayIey

yse)

pun,f ueor| ajqenoday]

0005Z-00000-S1T
HONVIVE ANNA

60TTT-00000-51T
00L0T-00000-S1T

00T0T-00000-51T
SHLLITIEVIT

90TE1-00000-S1T
c0TE1-00000-S1C
001€£1-00000-S1¢
00611-00000-S1T
90€11-00000-S1T
FOS11-00000-51T
TOS11-00000-S1¢C
00E11-00000-S1T
£0¥01-00000-51T

00101-00000-S1T
SLASSV
S1Z puny

Jdureg supuy

POLIAJ SI L, NIPAI)

POLIG S L 11QaQ

ueeyg sutuursag

junowy ‘Euv:m_

uondridsaq

Jquunpy junoady



0L abed

(NV LEITL - €20T/9/T1) 2duk(eg] (R, AlRWWNG-TH

68°560°8 0S'106°LSE 6€°L66'S9E 000 00°0 S[R10], 91T pun|

67 809°€LB- 000 000 61'809°€L8 000 SEIOL HIONVIVE AN
67'809°€L8" 000 00°0 67'809°€L8- 000 Tl / 20ulRg PUN. 000S2-00000-91T
HONVIVH AN

8T 6E6°1S1- 8S°L61°SE] TTTP 80T T6'€81°STT- 000 S[RI0L SHLLI'TIEVIT
000 000 000 000 000 I2Y)Q) - ANUARY paliaja(] 80ZTT-00000-91T
8T 6E6'ISI- 00°0 POVITEL T6'E81°STT 000 NIALJO 21E1§ 03 an(] SOLOZ-00000-91T
000 000 000 000 000 Spun 12y 031 anq 00L0T-00000-91T
000 8SLolstl 8SL61°SEL 000 000 A[qeAr SIUNOAY 0020T-00000-91T
SHLLITIEVI

99°EP9TEE0’L ToE0L'TTT L1I'SES'LEL 17'26L°860°1 000 S[EI0L SLASSY
000 000 000 000 000 1A0D) 1DLPO wol ang 90TE1-00000-91T
000 0070 000 000 000 NIA JO 9IBI§ Wol ang TOTE-00000-91C
000 000 000 000 000 Spuny Iyl wolg angg 00TE€1-00000-91T
00006t 000 000 00006t 000 A[RAIDIIY SULOTT AQRAITIO | 01611-00000-91T
8L 189°THE FE905°LS 0000070 T1'881°08¢ 000 ]qRAIINY SUBOT] 00611-00000-91T
00°0 000 000 000 000 ISTPUBLDIRA - YV 90S11-00000-91T
00°0 000 000 000 000 nsodap pung dep Aunwiwo) Ny SOS11-00000-91T
000 000 000 000 000 ISIN - UV FOS11-00000-91T
00°0 00°0 000 000 000 PIeD) NPT - YV TOS11-00000-91T
00°0 00°0 000 000 00°0 Burjiig Ann - Yv 00S11-00000-91T
6T L6 FE- 000 00°0 6T LYo PE- 000 uounsnipy an[eA 193IEN £0r01-00000-91T
L1600 1TL 8SL61'SEl L1'SES°LO1 8 1S9 8PL 000 sen 00101-00000-91T
SLHSSY
pun,[ ueoT| ajqenioday uoN 917 puny
uepeyg Suipuy POLIdJ SIYL JIPAL)  POLIdJ SIY | NG| Puejryg Sutumsag junowy 123png uondriasaqy 12qunp] JunoIdYy




L1 abed

(AV LB 11 - £20T/9/T1) ddur[eg [BL], ATPWWNg-"19)

LS EV8 0L €T00LET 08 EPSHe 000 000
65°S89°8T- 000 65 C89RT- 000
65'S89°8T- 000 000 65'S89°8T- 00°0
000 00°LLOOI 00°LLO0T 000 000
000 000 000 000 000
000 00°LLO01 00LLOOL 000 000
91'6T5°6S ETETIEL 08°99¢ ¥t 65'S89°8T 000
000 000 000 00°0 00°0
000 000 00°0 00°0 000
000 000 000 000 000
00°LLO01 00°0 00°LLO°D1 000 000
SE8YLYI €T IVSE 000 SSPOTSI 000
000 000 000 000 000
000 000 000 000 000
000 00°0 000 00°0 00°0
000 00°0 000 00°0 000
99°0tTs- 000 000 99°0TS- 00°0
LY vTTsE 00°'LLOTOT 08°68¢ ¢ LYT16°01 000

'S[RIO], L1 pun

S[RIOL HONVIVH ANN

T3] / douejeg pun,]

SeIeL SHLLITIEVIT

spun,j 1ayj() 01 ang]

QAR SIUN02IY

‘S[BIOL S1HSSV

1,A00) JUY10) Wol] ang|

NIA JO 21815 Wwol{ ang]
Spun,{ JAL)Q) Woi,j angg

D]QEAIIDY SUROT A[qRAISIO,]

A]QEAIIDAY] SUBOT]
ISIPUBYIIAN - ¥V
SIN - AV

PIED Upa1] - Y

aunsnipy anjea 1a3epN

yse)

pun,j uro 0IdIN

0005Z-00000-LIT
HONVIVE ANNA

00L0T-00000-L1C

0020T-00000-L1T
SHLLITEVIT

90TE1-00000-LIT
TOTET-00000-L1T
001€1-00000-L1T
01611-00000-L1T
00611-00000-L1T
90€11-00000-L1T
FOSTI-00000-L1T
COS11-00000-L1T
00€11-00000-L1T
£0r01-00000-L1T
00101-00000-L1T

SLASSV

L1T pung

duejeg suipuy

POLIdJ SIY T, NPTy

pPoliad SIY ] Nq3q

uejryg SuuuIsag

junowy 3a8png

uondridsaq

JqUIny Junoddy



Z1 abed

(NV LF 11 - €£20T/9/T1) 2dup(eg (R, AlRWWng-T0

s[ej0] poday

S[eI0, 812 pun,|

S[EIOL HONVIVH ANNA

3 / 2duejug punyg

S[ejol SHLLI'TIHVIT

AN Jad
Spun;| Jayj0) 01 ang]

QAR SIUN02IY

S[eI0

4

TS9TT'1ST 68'S00°19¢€°1 IV'ZETTION 000 000
000 €9 1T8vLl S91TS VLI 000 000
00°000°019- 000 000 0070007019 00°0
00°'000°019- 000 000 00°000°019- 000
000 0792L°1 0T97L'l 000 000
000 000 000 000 000
000 000 000 000 000
000 0T 9Ll 0T9zL'1 000 000
00°000°019 SHS60ELI SHSR0EL 00°000°019 000
000 000 000 000 00°0
000 000 000 000 000
000 000 000 000 000
000 000 00°0 000 000
bL €06'06T 16'SES 0L S6S5'T 1108885 000
000 000 00°0 000 000
000 000 000 000 000
000 000 000 000 000
000 000 000 000 000
9796061 € 156557 16'SES°0LI 68°611°1S1 000

1,A00) JaLI() WO ang]

NIAN JO 211§ wol,] ang]
spun,{ 1ayj() wol.f angg
2|qRAI2DY SUROT d|qRAISIO ]
1
um_b_._nr_u._uz =V
OSIA -V

paeD) NPaI) -V
Buijig Annn - ¥v

yseD)

2|qRAIIIY SuR

ATV SHYVO

000§T-00000-81C
HONVIVH AN

002TT-00000-81T
00L0T-00000-81C

00TOT-00000-81T
SHLLITIEVI]

90TET-00000-81T
TOTEI-00000-81T
001€1-00000-81C
01611-00000-81T
00611-00000-81T
90S11-00000-81T
FOS11-00000-81C
COSTI-00000-81C
00S11-00000-81¢
00101-00000-81T

SLHSSV

81T pun|

Juejeg Jupuy  PoLdg SIYL NPIL)

POl SiY |, nqaq

Jdueleg sSurumsaIg

junowy jaspng

uondridsaq

Jquny juno»ny



Fairmont Economic Development Authority WWW. falrmont org

REGULAR MEETING
City Hall 2" Floor Conference Room
AGENDA: Monday, November 13, 2023, 4:30

Minutes
Present: Aaron, Michele, Chris, Jay, Chantill, guest — Crystal Hanson
Absent: Brian, Sarah

1. Opening
1.1 Welcome/Call to Order
1.2 Approval of Agenda - Motion Jay, 2" Chris - Approved

2.0 Business Oversight / Responsibilities
2.1 Consent Agenda — Motin Chris, 2"* Aaron - Approved
2.1.1  Previous Meeting Minutes- October 9, 2023
2.1.2  October 2023 Financials

2.2 Actions Taken or Related to Progress/Status Reports
2.2.1 Approve Extension of Pre — Development Agreement with SWMHP —
Motion Chris, 2" Jay - Approved
2.2.2  Crystal Hanson — South Creek HR — New Leadership Program — Crystal
presented her new Leadership Program

3.0 Strategic Conversations
3.1.1  Monthly Report — Ned answered questions about monthly activity
3.1.2  Midwest Shop Condos — Ground Breaking, starting soon. — Ned Reported
3.1.3  Succession Planning — Ned reported on efforts
3.1.4 Imagine Martin — Christmas Display on corner of 3 St. and Downtown Plaza
3.1.5 Shenanigan’s — New Owner in Place
3.1.6  Camoin & Associates — Completed Trial of Services — Ned shared thoughts on
using this service in 24
3.1.7  Leadership M.C. - Economic Development Day — Ned reported on leading the
discussion for this Chamber of Commerce program

4.0 Board Discussion

5.0 Meeting Wrap-Up
5.1 Review Actions to be Taken
5.2 Next Meeting — December 11, 2023



6.0 Adjourn —Motion Chris, 2" Jay - Approved

FEDA Mission: We support the successful growth and pride of the Fairmont area businesses
and citizens.



TO: Fairmont Economic Development Authority
FROM: Ned Koppen
DATE: December 11, 2023

RE: Staff Report STAFF REPORT
Meetings: e Ambassador Visits
¢ Golden Shovel — FEDA website Aventure Staffing
e Visit Fmt — Board Meeting Tami’s on the Ave
e Rotary Bowlmor Lanes - Arcade
e (CareerForce — Workforce Wednesday e Visit Fairmont — Linder Digital
e MC EDA — Collaboration ¢ MC Broadband Committee Meeting
e Fairmont GO — Land Sale Prospect e FEdward Jones — Business Visit
e CER Advisory Committee e Succession Planning — Strategy Meeting
e RLF Business Candidates e River Bend Business Products — Business Visit
e STEP, Inc. - property e Cornerstone Clinic — Business Visit
e Krueger Realty — Housing Development, Multi e House of Hope — Realtor, Prospect
Family & Twin homes e MN Small Business call- DEED
e Midwest Shop Condos — Progress meeting e Fairmont Awards — Business Visit
o SWMHP — Whitetail Ridge Marketing e B&B Piping — Business Visit
e [magine Martin — Board Meeting e Sentinel — Article
e Camoin — Prospect Engage, options e Mankato Business looking for second location
e 7BM — expansion, investment e Indulge & Co. — Business Visit
e Ag Developer — Interested in Land on Hwy 39 e Cress Refrigeration — Business Visit
e MC Commissioner — Kathy Smith e Shenanigans — Business Visit, Micro Loan
e Resimplifi — Website Listings App
e CVN — Business Prospect Proposal update e Fmt Brewing Co. — Business Visit
e STEP, Inc. Board Meeting e Becker Financial — Business Visit
¢ New Downtown Business — Possibility e Fairmont Schools Superintendent
* Closed on new Industrial Park land e Marina Lodge — Business Visit
* Potential Buyer of local Business — Re- ® Pet Grooming Business — Looking for building
Develop e MC Recorder
e The Retail Coach — Development of Retail 360 e Leadership MC — Instruction
page ¢ National League of Cities — RLF Presentation
e Fairmont Brewing Co. — Potential Buyer
e Bureau 14
¢ Golden Shovel — Monthly Gatekeeper Meeting
e FEDA Loan Committee
e  Wiederhoeft Welding — Business Visit
¢ Visit Fairmont — Hired new ED
e STRIVE
e Visit Fmt - Blaze Air, Fall Drone Footage
¢ Discussed Workforce Efforts w/ Council

person
Closed on Fagade Program Forgivable Loan



